FW: Stolen Vehicle Spotted, Suspect Arrested

lofl

Subject: FW: Stolen Vehicle Spotted, Suspect Arrested
Date: Thu, 7 Jul 2005 14:21:12 -0700
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly WEEKS [ mailto:kelly.weeks@rcmp-grc.gc.ca ]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 11:28 AM

To: bfearnley@cnv.org; bperrault@cnv.org; bsharp@cnv.org;
ckeating@cnv.org; Darrell Mussatto; ktollstam@cnv.org; rclark@cnv.org;
rheywood@cnv.org; Alan Nixon; Ernie Crist; James Ridge; Mayor Harris;
Lisa Muri; Maureen McKeon Holmes; Richard Walton

Cc: crabold@cnv.org; Jeanine Bratina; Colleen Brow

Subject: Stolen Vehicle Spotted, Suspect Arrested

Last evening just after 7:00pm a vehicle was reported to be possibly
stolen as a witness spotted two males acting suspicious around a white
minivan, and then leaving from the Pemberton Avenue area in the same
van. Inquiries showed that the vehicle had just previously been stolen
from a health products business. Shortly afterwards a North Vancouver

RCMP member on patrol spotted the minivan headed towards West Vancouver

but lost sight of the vehicle in traffic. West Vancouver P.D. were
advised of the situation and we also on the lookout for the stolen car.

Just 10 minutes later with both RCMP and W.P.D. members searching, the

vehicle was observed to be stopped in the 500 block of Duchess Avenue
and the passenger was arrested. The driver of the stolen car had
already ran away from the scene and was not located. That suspect is
still outstanding..

The passenger was brought back to the North Vancouver RCMP Detachment

and will appear in court today to face a charge of Possession of Stolen
Property over $5000. The 36 year old male is a North Vancouver
resident, and is known to police.

KELLY WEEKS

Executive Assistant

Office of the Superintendent
North Van RCMP Detachment
Phone: 604 990 7474

Fax: 604 983 7434
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